
fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov 

9/12/2013 6:37:45 PM
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities 
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document 
links.

Proceedin Title Links Publish
Date/Time

gDocument
Type#

PDFBrief Brief filed by City of Chula Vista on 
06/12/2013 Conf# 65332 (Attachment!)

9/12/2013 
10:41:26 AM

A1006007 (1064
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by City of Chula Vista on 
06/12/2013 Conf# 65332

9/12/2013 
10:41:23 AM

A1006007 (593
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65881 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
10:56:28 AM

A1006007 (595
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Unified Port 
District on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65871 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
10:53:28 AM

A1006007 (447
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by City of Chula Vista on 
07/02/2013 Conf# 65874 (Attachment!)

9/12/2013 
10:56:25 AM

A1006007 (1050
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Unified Port 
District on 06/11/2013 Conf# 65283

9/12/2013 
10:32:24 AM

A1006007 (2067
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 06/12/2013 Conf# 65320 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
10:38:28 AM

A1006007 (595
KB)

PDF

SB GT&S 0058304

mailto:fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov


Brief filed by Inland Industries Group, 
L.P. on 06/12/2013 Conf# 65338

(277 9/12/2013 
10:47:25 AM

A1006007
KB)
PDFBrief Brief filed by Inland Industries Group, 

L.P. on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65892
9/12/2013 
11:11:27 AM

A1006007 (207
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65881

9/12/2013 
10:56:27 AM

A1006007 (615
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 06/12/2013 Conf# 65320

9/12/2013 
10:38:27 AM

A1006007 (12536
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Unified Port 
District on 06/11/2013 Conf# 65283 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
10:32:25 AM

A1006007 (355
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Inland Industries Group, 
L.P. on 06/12/2013 Conf# 65338 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
10:47:26 AM

A1006007 (139
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by San Diego Unified Port 
District on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65871

9/12/2013 
10:53:27 AM

A1006007 (635
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by City of Chula Vista on 
07/02/2013 Conf# 65874

9/12/2013 
10:56:24 AM

A1006007 (520
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by Inland Industries Group, 
L.P. on 07/02/2013 Conf# 65892 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
11:11:29 AM

A1006007 (147
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by The Utility Reform Network 
on 05/24/2013 Conf# 67874

9/12/2013 
12:11:25 PM

All11002 (655
KB)

PDFBrief Brief filed by The Utility Reform Network 
on 05/24/2013 Conf# 67874 (Certificate 
Of Service)

9/12/2013 
12:11:26 PM

All11002 (463
KB)

SB GT&S 0058305



Brief filed by Southern California 
Indicated Producers on 05/24/2013 Conf# 
65506

9/12/2013 
11:56:29 AM

All11002 PDF
(377
KB)
PDFBrief Brief filed by Southern California 

Indicated P *s on 05/24/2013 Conf#
65506 (Atts tl)

9/12/2013 
11:56:30 AM

All 11002 (221
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
California Edison Company on 09/11/2013 
Conf# 67881

9/12/2013 
1:23:24 PM

A1304001 (1708
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by Southern 
California Edison Company on 09/11/2013 
Conf# 67881 (Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
1:23:25 PM

A1304001 (216
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 06/12/2013 Conf# 
65294

9/12/2013 
3:08:29 PM

A1304017 (2529
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 06/12/2013 Conf# 
65294 (Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
3:08:30 PM

A1304017 (593
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 08/15/2013 Conf# 67074 
(Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
3:56:25 PM

A1304017 Exparte (549
KB)

PDFExparte filed by San Diego Gas & Electric 
Company on 08/15/2013 Conf# 67074

9/12/2013 
3:56:24 PM

A1304017 Exparte (480
KB)

PDFScoping
Ruling

Scoping Ruling filed by 
CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on 09/12/2013 
Conf# 67895

9/12/2013 
1:32:25 PM

A1305015 (207
KB)

PDFScoping
Ruling

Scoping Ruling filed by 
CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on 09/12/2013 
Conf# 67895 (Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
1:32:26 PM

A1305015 (156
KB)

PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 05/31/2013 Conf# 
65046

9/12/2013 
4:02:25 PM

R1302019 (497
KB)

SB GT&S 0058306



PDFCompliance
Filing

Compliance Filing filed by San Diego Gas 
& Electric Company on 05/31/2013 Conf# 
65046 (Certificate Of Service)

9/12/2013 
4:02:27 PM

R1302019 (579
KB)

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation, 
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order, 
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:

To delete this subscription go to: Delete Subscription

To manage your subscription service go to: Manage Subscriptions

For help with the system go to: Help

SB GT&S 0058307

mailto:jkyl@pge.com

